5 — Geriausiai iSlikusioje Vilkaviskio senamiescio dalyje
ekskursantai apzitrés ne tik vieng graziausiy, bet ir eg-
zotiSkiausiy praeities statiniy — buvusio valstybinio spirito
monopolio sandélj. Tarybiniais metais Cia buvo |siklres
buitinio gyventojy aptarnavimo kombinatas, o dabar Sur-
muliuoja parduotuvé ,Norfa“. Apie laikotarpj, kai ¢ia buvo
pilstomas alkoholis, knygoje ,VilkaviSkio savivaldybé 1918
— 1938 raSoma: ,|moné veiké prie$ didjjj karg, valdant Lie-
tuvg rusams. Vokie€iy okupacijos metu ji neveiké. Pradéjo
veikti tik 1924 metais spalio mén. Sios jmonés tikslas pilsty-
ti spiritg ir atskiestq spiritg | Finansy Ministerijos nustatytos
talpos indus®.

— In the best surviving part of the Vilkaviskis old town the
guests will see one of the most beautiful and exotic buil-
dings of the past — the former warehouse of the State Al-
cohol Monopoly. In the Soviet times the building housed
a facility services plant, nowadays there is the “Norfa” su-
permarket there. The book “Vilkaviskis Municipality 1918-
1938” provides the following information on the time period,
when alcohol was bottled there: “The enterprise worked be-
fore the Great War, when Lithuania was ruled by Russians.
During the German occupation the enterprise was inactive.
The operations were resumed only in October 1924. The
task of the enterprise is to bottle alcohol into the bottles of
the capacity, established by the Ministry of Finance®.
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church was c0nsecrated‘ by | s,hgp Juozapas Olekas. In =
1926, after the foundjrfﬁcéfz%ﬁskls episcopate, the o
“church became th‘e’Eﬁfﬁb&ral ‘During the WWII the: caE
hedral was tumbleédown However the authorities dld not
give the consent to restore it, therefore the Cathedral was
demolished.

Sv. Kryziaus I8aukstinimo baznygia

Holy Cross Exaltation Church

Mariné baznycia
Vilkaviskyje
Stone Church in
Vilkaviskis

Parapijos klebono kunigo Vytauto Gustaicio ripesciu 1991
m. pradéta naujos Katedros statyba. 1998 m. naujajg Vil-
kaviskio Katedrg konsekravo vyskupas Juozas Zemaitis,
dalyvaujant garbingiems sveciams ir minioms tikinCiyjy.
Katedros Sventoriuje iSraiSkinga skulptira ,Budavonés
kankiniai” pasakoja apie tragiSka trijy kunigy zatj 1941 m.
Budavonés miske.

In 1991, by initiative of parish priest Vytautas Gustaitis,
construction of the new Cathedral was started. In 1998,
in attendance of honorable guests and thousands of chur-
chgoers, the new Cathedral of Vilkaviskis was consecra-
ted by Bishop Juozas Zemaitis. The expressive sculpture
“The Martyrs of Budavone” in the churchyard tells the story
of the tragic death of three priests in Budavone forest in
1941.

VilkaviSkio Katedra
Vilkaviskis Cathedral
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Marsrutas
Mazasis
»Zingsniobusas*
Vilkaviskio

{  Zydy seneliy namai
{ Jewish grandfather's home

Pirminis sveikatos
priezidros centras

Primery health care
centre in Vilkaviskis

Old Bridge over the river
Seimena

INFORMACIOS

\ informacijos centras

.| J. Basanaviciaus a. 7, VilkaviSkis

| Tel. (8 342) 20525, faks. (8 342) 52216

| www.vilkaviskisinfo.It, info@yvilkaviskisinfo.
" Nuotraukas pateike Vilkaviskio krasto muziejus ir
Vilkaviskio turizmo ir verslo informacijos centras

Eucharistinio Kongreso tiltas

Eucharistic Congress Bridge
over the river Seimena

8 — Further drive through the Eucharist Congress Bridge.
Remembering the objects of the past: the nursing home,
the synagogue, the bathhouse and seeing the sights of the
present: the health centre, the bank, etc.

Prepared by Vilkaviskis tourism and business
center

We wish you fun and interesting impressions!
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enas Vilkaviskio dvaras
Old Vilkaviskis Manor

The old Square in Vilkaviskis
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3 — The facade of the Vilkaviskis Manor building with its
white pillars, which was restored not long ago, is a ple-
asant sight. The manor was owned by Oginskis, a noble

Vilniaus gatvés raudonply€ius namus.
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1 — The tour starts at Dr. J. Basanavicius’s Square.

In 19th — 20th centuries, when the square was the town ﬁ““r S family of Lithuania. The French Emperor Napoleon Bona-
o it sk marketplace, the majority of the town residents were Je- ~ lived here. parte himself, on his quest to Russia in 1812, stayed in the mr
£uias wish merchants, craftsmen, bankers and other enterprising - Alittle further, ir manor for several days. It was here where he undersigned S :
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people. The guests will see their dwelling houses, shops,

factory, operated. The press at that time praised the facto- his famous speech to his hundred thousand man army,
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4 — The next stop is the restored building of the Public

L] Femlples, i_ncludi_ng one of t_he oldest wooden synagogues 'ry-mad'e' tobacco, named ,Kalvis* and papyruses, named which was arrayed in the locality of Vilkaviskis for parade. P 1S the rest Lige ) |
! iis in Lithuania, which was built more than 400 years ago. Katryté*. Later the ,Olympia Printing House* was establis- - - Library. In 1918 the building housed the “Ziburys” gymna-
TU L rlhcavere e U|RS i The guests will be told a couple of legends on how in the ~ hed there in 1950. ! s ~ sium — a school for Lithuanian, Jewish, German and Rus-
AN To " 11 | 3 =5 deep of forests, on two rivers’ intersection the town was / ' ~ sian children. The gymnasium was the place for different
iﬁ,\&_wmmm 8 DS founded. 1 Tabako ir papirosy fabrikas | Vilkavigkio dvaras dabar | circles and organizations, some newspapers were publis-
Joueakess | OV § A After that the route will proceed into the Eastern part of Tabacco and paper mill factory v VilkavieRsIManor Nov) hed there. Some famous Lithuanians, including such poets
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town, through the old redbrick houses of Vilnius street. and writers as S. Neris, K. Bradunas, J. Tysliava and lots

of others studied in the “Ziburys” gymnasium.
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Vilkaviskio biblioteka
Vilkaviskis Library



